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Hay 8th f 1925.

i
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SIS

Dr» G. R. Lomer, 
University Librarian, 
McGill University.

W-Ï

Dear Dr. Lomer

Vith reference to your letter 
of April 20th, The Finance Committee at their last 
meeting appropriated the sun of -£200.00 to pur­
chase the Mon teal zn Silver Cup.

I an sorry to have to say that 
the ^725.00 necessary to purchase the bal nee of 
the articles named in your letter is not available 
at the present time.

Tours faithfully,

Principal.
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